From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2007 11:02 AM PT

To: gas

Cc: rest; Adam L. Tucker - Just3ants.com; Office of the Israeli Defense
Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; 'sarale@ein-
gedi.org.il'; Augusto Benito Vargis; Mossad; United States Justice
Department; President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: CLEAR RECORD- RE: “Israili” [sic] Military

Steve, tell me what you think of this email I sent a little earlier to Adam
L. Tucker, a 28 year old heterosexual male American who is writing an
analysis of that ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence report; not to
mention that analysis will be shipped within a week to each member of the
United States Congress; to mention little of some 5,000 individuals/groups
who were blind copied on this 949 odd word communiqué, no one knowing for
certain who exactly is being informed but everyone informed knowing it is
just a question of time before every single literate as well as illiterate
human being will get the same information along with a very CLEAR RECORD of
who knew what and when they knew it and for each of us to explain what
exactly we did and failed to do when sharing such critically important
information all about bridging the gap between the “haves” and “have-nots”;
to mention in passing what you think the impact is on world economics
beginning with the economy of the United States given how some half the
population of China have a better “self image” than their female counterparts
here in the United States, but then you would have to have not only my
insight about the very hard working, so very ancient cultured and merit
driven awesome Chinese, the Jews of the Orient, from a very young age






but having traveled rather extensively throughout China where neither the
hard working men or women consider themselves “second class” citizens:

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2007 9:41 AM PT

To: Adam L Tucker

Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy
Washington DC.; Dr. John K. Pollard - JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Devin
Standard; Michael Strauss Esq. - International Monetary Fund; NO LONGER
PRACTICING, thank G-d, Dr. John BIG BEN Stewart MD of Sharp Memorial
Hospital - aka The Sperm Donor aka The It; JRK@class-action-law.com; King
Golden Jr. Esq.; Roger W. Robinson - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic
and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David
Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Augusto Benito Vargis; US
Marine Captain Brian Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Molly H.
Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public
Policy - JAB's law firm representing the House of Saud;
Derrick.Beare@Investec.co.uk; Alan M. Dershowitz - Harvard University Law
School; John Loftus Esqg. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi
prosecutor; Joseph Steinberg - President of Luecadia National Corporation;
Author-Journalist Mark Gevisser - son of David Gevisser, executor of
American Charles Engelhard's estate; Sternshow@howardstern.com;
Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; Sherri Hendricks - Rapaport Report; Randall
Kaplan. co-founder of AKAMAI with Daniel Lewin - 911 victim - Member of
Sayeret Matkal - Elite Israeli Special Forces unit; Ray McCormack - co-
Producer Crude Awakening; Sargent Jensen - San Diego Police Harbor
Department; David Berman - son-in-law of Michael Steinhardt - Berman
Capital; Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; oreilly@foxnews.com;
Dr. Laura Family; 60m@cbsnews.com; President@whitehouse.gov
Subject: HEALTHY IS EVERYTHING -RE: latest draft - small changes

Getting better and better.

I still want you to look at Marie’s red edits that I made the other day and tell
me what you addressed as well as ignored.

Remember we are dealing not only with enlightened people like Augusto
Benito Vargis but those in heavy denial who do not want this analysis to be
successful, in which case if you feel you have addressed my point in the
paragraph above just ignore it but not the other points I am making in this
paragraph.

Also give thought to Afghanistan and what distraction does it serve; i.e. how
much oil is there in Afghanistan, the same with Vietham and what else do
both countries have in common apart from mostly farmers and American
service people having easy and cheap access to drugs that go a long way
when committing atrocities both on foreign soil and when they return home



significantly over compensated medical doctors here in the US have a “field

day”; not to forget poor, poor, poor Dr. Laura who also has to make not just
a living but lots of money selling this and this band aid cure, all the while so
very quiet on The Diamond Invention and its impact on what we drill for and
when.

Not to mention the level of alcoholism in both the US and Russia.

To mention little of what intoxication can do to kill what few brain cells
remain of those too busy keeping track of their lies from day one.

To mention in passing it is not only us Jewish people who do not have a
problem controlling our alcohol intake, people like Augusto Benito Vargis
understand perfectly well when doing the very unforgiving Inka trails the
importance of the words, “Health is everything!”

It is easy to mouth words but it is another to actually “live right” and have no
fear of what the next moment brings.

Marie has just awoken from her beauty sleep. Time for breakfast.

Also give thought to how much if anything more you want to say about me
beginning with what other possible knowledge was shared with me when first
handed in Israel a high powered Israeli Special Forces weapon at age 9 in
July 1966, one month after Attorney General of the US, Senator Robert F.
Kennedy visited with us in Durban, South Africa after giving a rousing speech
at Cape Town University, and when my “high-/eve/-access” mother was
tasked by this De Beers stooge’s advance team to come up with a list of
people,

“"RFK should NOT meet".

Not to mention in 1966 American Charles Engelhard, now residing a great
deal of his time in South Africa, was in the very prime of life, age 49 and
without a “"male heir”, apart from my mother’s very close and “lucky” friend,
my uncle David Gevisser, “sitting pretty waiting in the wings”.



To mention little of Alan Greenspan’s so very important and easy to
understand essay, GOLD AND ECONOMIC FREEDOM, also written in 1966,
one year prior to Israel once again forced to go to war in yet another war of
survival that once again showed the true colors of the US Government,
controlled by an out-of-control military-industrial-complex as it was French
Mirage fighter jets flown by the world’s very best pilots that resulted in the
most extraordinary victory; a fact of life that didn't sit very well with US Navy
who saw fit to begin construction in that same year on the Swastika shaped
bqllg:ling on Coronado Island, San Diego.

Also give thought to how much if anything more you want to say about what
additional knowledge was shared with me some 18 months later in January
1968 when handed another high powered Israeli Special Forces weapon,
some 5 odd months prior to RFK’s assassination on June 5%, 1968, less than
5 odd months before my mother, on October 20", 1968 attended the
nuptials of RFK’s lover, First Lady Jacqueline Kennedy to Aristotle Onassis
who was forced to leave a clear money trail of his involvement in the
assassination of RFK.



Not to mention the only memorable thing about this occasion my mother
thought was worth mentioning was that when she and Jackie O were the only
females in the room where the financial deal between Onassis and Jackie O
was inked,

“not a word was spoken between us.”

Also give thought to what people all around the world are going to be
discussing around the dinner table this New Year’s Eve beginning with the
President of the United States apart from this analysis of yours and the
ramifications of us now able to tinker with fruit flies to make them
homosexual without messing with their DNA.

Also give thought to why it is that those not wanting us to be successful in
sharing this analysis of the most ingenious military intelligence report of all
time, are being forced to pay increasing attention to such knowledge besides
for the fact that the US economy beginning with the US Dollar is collapsing.



BTW my one posting today at 1:09 AM EST on the ABC NEWS website
remains up, the other, more detailed, was removed.

http://blogs.abcnews.com/politicalradar/2007/12/bill-clinton-
ba.html?cid=95250954#comment-95250954

What does Senator Hilary Clinton have to say about the Israeli Military
Intelligence report that reads:

Following the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Al Quaida will launch a series of
attacks on the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait and Saudi Arabia that in the next
instant will paralyze the U.S. economy.

Not to mention the announcement by the House of Saud-Al Quaida that
Israel is the new target, comes as no surprise to either Israeli Military
Intelligence or the Mossad, on as high alert as it gets.

http://apnews.myway.com/article/20071229/D8TRCM980.html

[Word count 949]

From: Adam L Tucker

Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2007 1:06 AM
To: 'Gary S Gevisser'

Subject: latest draft - small changes

[Word count 1484]

————— Original Message-----

From: gas [mailto:gas 60622@yahoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2007 5:38 AM
To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: RE: Israili Military

Gary,

I did read it on the ABC News site, thanks for the
info. It sounded believable. I was just wondering
where it came from. Anohter website, ect?

In any case, thanks for doing your share to keep the
country safe.

Steve
————— Original Message-----

From: Gary S Gevisser
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 10:50 PM



To: 'gas’
Subject: RE: Israili Military

Steve

I assume you picked this up off the ABC NEWS website, and if not then please let
me know where.

Does it really make a difference even if I were able to convince you that I made
it up which I didn’t?

----- Original Message-----

From: gas [mailto:gas 60622@yahoo.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 10:35 PM
To: gevisser@sbcglobal.net

Subject: “Israili” [sic] Military

Where did you get the report on bombing the o0il
fields?

Steve



